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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Nolan, Shiver <SNolan@eprod.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 7:13 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina
Subject: RE:  Lateral A-1 Closure Report 
Attachments: Eddy County  Lateral A-1 Corrective Action Report & Final C-141 (11-30)  November 

2016.pdf

Sorry  report did not attach from the portal the first time.    s 
 

From: Nolan, Shiver  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:09 AM 
To: NMOCD Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Heather Patterson (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us) 
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina (djferguson@eprod.com) 
Subject: Lateral A-1 Closure Report  
 
Attached is the final C‐141 for the release that occurred on 11‐30‐2015 along with the Corrective Action Report as 
prepared by our consultant, Apex TITAN Inc.  Should you need additional information, please contact Ms. Miro at 575‐
628‐6802. 
 
Shiver Nolan 
Sr. Compliance Administrator 

 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 


